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Christie Burns

From: Jordan Andrew 

Sent: 24 June 2025 15:29

To: Christie Burns

Subject: 4/25/2183/0F1 

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  

Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  

 

Good a�ernoon Chris�e, 

 

Thank you for your email, it is proposed that the EV Chargers will be available 24/7. As for the noise levels, the 

opera�ng noise is <65 DB. 

 

 
 

I trust the above is helpful, but should you have any further queries, please let us know. 

 

Thank you.  

 

 

 

  

Jordan Andrew 
Architect  

  
  

A. Bridge House, 18A Bridge Street, Milnrow, Lancashire, OL16 3ND 

 

     

 

 

 

  

 

Good afternoon,  
 
I write further to the above application which you are registered as the agent for relating to Warton 
Garage, 1 Duke Street, Millom.  

 You don't often get email from ja@jhapulmann.co.uk. Learn why this is important   
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I have received the following request from the Council’s Environmental Health Officer:  
 

Prior to our formal response to the above planning application, can you ask the agent to 
confirm a couple of details please? 

• Is it proposed to make the EV charging points available for use on a 24 hours basis? 

• Are the EV charging points fan cooled and, if so, is there a noise rating for them? 
There are some concerns around potential night time noise disturbance from them, although 
EH have not had any complaints at other EV charging points in the district.  

 
I would be grateful if you could provide a response to the above.  
 
Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information 
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination 
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any 
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Christie Burns MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer | Development Management 
Inclusive Growth and Placemaking | Cumberland Council  
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 

 
   

 
 


